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BY HAND DELIVERY

Jennifer Brubaker

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Mid-County Services, Inc. -- Docket No. 971065-SU

Partial Response to Staff Data Request dated 12/29/97

Dear Ms. Brubaker:

By letter dated December 29, 1997, the staff requested that
Mid-County Services, Inc. supply twelve items of additional
information in connection with its review of the company’s
request for a rate increase. The reguest asked that responses be
provided by January 30, 1997, with earlier responses on a
piecemeal basis to the extent possible.

Attached in response to Items 3 through 12 of the request is
a letter dated December 11, 1997, with attachments, from Donald
Rasmussen to Mr. Fuchs. This letter responds to eleven guestions
ACK that had been posed to the company by Mr. Fuchs. The utility
“PEITéves that the information contained in this letter is fully
AFA _xesponsive to Items 3 through 12 of the current request.

PP , , . .
A N The company is still developing its responses to Items 1 and
CAF —2,-and will provide them as soon as available.

U e . .
CM If you have any questions regarding this information, please
CTE —eald-
EAG e
LEC Very truly yours,
LI YO

Richard D. Melson
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TILITIES, INC. OF FLORID

' ¢ AN AFFILIATE OF UTILITIES, INC.
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE ' l E

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32714

CORPORATE OFFICES:

2335 Sanders Road Telephone: 407-869-1919
Northbrook, Illinois 60062 Florida: 800-272-1919
Telephone: 847-498-6440 Fax: 407-869-6961

December 11, 1997
VIA FAX AND MAIL

Mr. Ed Fuchs

Florida Public Scrvice Commission
Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0870

Re: Questions for Utilities Inc. - Mid County

Dcar Mr. Fuchs:

The following information is provided in response to your faxed request of December 4, 1997. Your
questions appear in bold type in the same order as your request.

1. Please provide a block diagram of the Mid-County treatment facility.

SEE ATTACHMENT

2. Does Ulilities Inc. currently have plans for expansion, in any form, of the Mid-County treatment
facility within the next five years?

We have reviewed the treatment plant for capacity and have discussed proposed plans for expanding the
capacity within the next five years. Given the current growth rales, we anticipate to begin the expansion
process in the next onc to two years.

3. If yes, what is the proposed expansion size?

The size of the expansion would be .2 MGD. We would install a .2 MGD cqualization tank and return
the current .2 equalization chamber back into an aeration chamber of the plant. That would bring the
plant capacity to 1.1 MGD.

4. Are the three S-10 trucks left at the plant in the evenings or are the operators permitted to drive them
home?

Our operators arc permitted to drive the company trucks home in the evening. The plant is staffed 16
hours per day, seven days per week by the thiree operators with vehicles.

S. Please explain the need for three vehicles at this facility.

There are generally only two trucks at the plant at any onc time. 'We furnish cach operator with a vehicle
for the following recasons:

a) The service area is very large and we have experienced more than one problem in the
collection system or lift station at a time,

b) Operators arc on-call and arc called back to work if needed for any problem.

c) With only onc operator working the sccond shift, there are many times that he is in

need of assistance and one of the other operators is called back (o the plant to assist.
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Mr. Ed Fuchs

Florida Public Service Commission
Questions re: Mid-County

Page 2

9.

10,

Which plant account contains the investment for the auxiliary power generator and its containment
building?

The auxiliary power generator and containment building are booked to STP 102-05 account.

A complaint registered on February 9, 1996, concerned illegal connections. What was the resolution
to that complaint? Were illegal connections revealed and, if yes, what action was taken by Utilities
Inc.?

Our operator investigated the complaint and was unable to verify any illegal connections to our sewer
systcm. Hec made several attempts to contact the party that registered the comnlaint but was never able to
discuss it with the party that claimed there were illegal connections.

Please provide the names, addresses, and contact person plione numbers of 2ll home owner
associations and developers in the Mid County Service area.

SEE ATTACHMENT

Please provide the flow effect on the Mid-County treatment plant if all available connections in the
service area, i.c. those on septic tanks and those vacant lots, were connected and working.

We have not done any engineering study to determine what the ultimate buildout would be if every parcel
was connected to our plant.  Additionally, many parcels may be re-zoned at different densities than what

is presently approved.

The 1996 Annual report from Ultilities, Tnc. for the Mid-County treatment plant states, on page S-8,
that the maximum number of ERCs which can be served is 2909. The MFRs on page 83, Schedule F-
8 claim 3273 ERCs. Please explain the discrepancy.

Using 275 GPD/ERC, the plant (with a capacity of .900 MGD) could serve 3273 ERC. The 2909 ERC
number that is on page S-8 of the Annual Report appears to be a miscalculation.

. What is the actual hydraulic capacity of the Mid-County treatment plant. Please explain the

configuration to enable the DER permit to be .9 MGD,

The Mid-County plant is comprised of a .50 MGD plant and a .600 MGD plant. Part of the acration of
the .5 MGD plant was taken out of service and used as a EQ basin. This reduced the DEP permitted
capacity of the plant to .9 MGD.

Please advisc if there are any questions or if additional information is required.

Sincerely,

/gfzté/t'é -;'/wzfa“,/

Donald Rasmusscn
Vice President

DR/jkw

Attachments (2)
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Home Owners Associations List From Gary Armstrong

Doral MHP Carl Hoglund
(813) 786-2464
29250 US 19 N Lot# 166
Clearwater, Florida 33761

Spanish Oaks Norman Ward
(813) 784-5967
938 Spanish Oaks Blvd.
Palm Harbor, Florida 34683

Spanish Pines Norman Phillips
(813) 785-3929
1968 Spanish Pines Dr.
Clearwater, Florida 34683

Wilshire Estates Bill Danely
(813) 786-8055
P O Box 446
Dunedin, Florida 34697

Casa De Sol Joyce Keiter
(813) 797-0809
2420 Winding Creck Cir
Clearwater, Florida 33761

Screndipity MIEP Bill Bride
(813) 787-1255
29081 US HWY 19
Lot# 137 Box# 220
Clearwater, Florida 337061

Brookficeld Lou Newton
(813)797-8178
3007 Brookfield Ln.
Clearwater, Florida 33761



Developers in Mid County Service Area

Centex Homes / Tampa Division

Suntech Homes, Inc.

Highmark Homes

Gary Loken - Builder Inc.

5110 Eisenhower Blvd. #250
Tampa, FL. 33634
813-249-8302

2519 Pine Cove Lane
Clearwater, FL 34621
813-726-9190

2792 Country Way
Clearwater, FLL 34623
813-724-6100

1714 County Road 1, Ste 1
Dunedin, FL 34698
813-733-6097



